

Message

From: Lisa Stein [Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2017-08-25 4:48:24 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Automatic reply: IESO FHP Credit Facility Agreement and Amending Agreement 10

I will be away from the office on holidays until Tuesday, September 5th and will not have access to e-mails. If you require immediate assistance, please contact Sarah Neville or another member of the Legal Branch. Thank you.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.